Subject: New Experiments

Date: Wed, 11 Jan 2006 12:39:06 -0500

From: "Coblenz, William" <William.Coblenz@darpa.mil>
To: <rusi@ecn.purdue.edu>

Cc: <puherman@ritva.physics.ucla.edu>

Rusi,

| wish you had given me some advanced warning of the new publication. This
leaves me looking clueless and makes it harder for me to sell programs
particularly in respect to fusion research.

Desktop fusion is back on the table
http://www.nature.com/news/2006/060109/full/060109-5.html

| would like you and Seth to set up a time for a meeting at Purdue where | can
see the reactor in operation. | then want to discuss the quickest way to duplicate
these results in Seth's lab.

Let me know what dates are convenient to the two of you and | will try to come as
well.
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